

Profile

Hi, I am Jahangir Alam.

I am a professional WordPress developer with extensive development experience (also Divi and Elementor specialist). I design high quality, responsive, and mobile-first design, I also do theme and plugin customization, woo-commerce websites, performance improvement, front-end and back-end custom development, fast troubleshooting, website management and maintenance, loading speed optimization, SEO, security, backup, transfer, migration, and many more.

I am an expert in the following areas:

- -WordPress Theme Development
- -WordPress Theme Customization
- -WordPress Website Creating with Full Functionalities.
- -WooCommerce Website Development
- -HTML to WordPress
- -PSD to WordPress
- -WordPress Theme Options
- -Custom Post Types
- -Custom Widgets
- -Theme Editing
- -WordPress Bug Fixing
- -WordPress SEO
- -HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, Bootstrap and PHP.

I am reliable, adaptable, self-motivated, and always aim to deliver top-quality products. I can customize and optimize WordPress at any level you may need. I have an excellent work ethic and am dedicated to completing all projects effectively and efficiently.

Thank you for checking my CV. I look forward to working with you.:)

Employment History

Wordpress Developer at Fiverr, Dhaka

Sep 2021 - Sep 2021

I am working as a WordPress Developer at Fiverr since 2018. I gained a lot of experience from there.

Wordpress Developer at Upwork

Jun, 2018 - Present

I am working as a WordPress Developer at Fiverr since 2018. I also gained a lot of experience from there.

Education

SSC at Dhanshail Hight School, Jhenigati, Sherpur, Sherpur

Jan, 2014 - Feb, 2016

I have completed my Secondary School Certificate degree from Dhanshail Hight School, Jhenigati, Sherpur in 2016.

HSC at Dr. Sekandar Ali College, Sherpur

Sep 2021 - Sep 2021

I have completed my Higher School Certificate degree from Sekandar Ali College, Sherpur Town, Sherpur in 2019.

Details

Mirpur, Dhaka, Bangladesh Dhaka, 1216 Bangladesh +8801783735737 designermja@gmail.com

Date of birth

10, October, 2001

Place of birth

Sherpur, Mymensingh

Nationality

Bangladeshi

Skills

HTML5

CSS3

JavaScript

PHP

Wordpress

React

Languages

Bengali

English

Hobbies

Reading, Travel